EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR HEALTH AND CARE EXCELLENCE

NICE guidelines

Equality impact assessment

Primary hyperparathyroidism

2.0 Checking for updates and scope: after consultation (to be completed by the Developer and submitted with the revised scope)

2.1 Have any potential equal	ty issues bee	en identified	during	consultation,	and, if
so, what are they?					

Differing treatment options and side effects in pregnant women with primary hyperparathyroidism was identified during consultation.

2.2 Have any changes to the scope been made as a result of consultation to highlight potential equality issues?

An addition has been made to the scope under 'groups that will be covered' to outline that specific consideration will be given to women who are pregnant.

2.3 Is the primary focus of the guideline a population with a specific disability-related communication need?

If so, is an alternative version of the 'information for the public' recommended?

If so, which alternative version is recommended?

The alternative versions available are:

- large font or audio versions for a population with sight loss
- British Sign Language videos for a population deaf from birth
- 'Easy read' versions for people with learning disabilities or cognitive impairment.

NI	\sim
ıv	()

Updated by Developer: Sharon Swain, Guideline Lead

Date: 04/05/2017

Approved by NICE quality assurance lead: Kay Nolan, Guideline Lead

Date: 18/05/2017